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MEMBER FEDERAL AESERVE SYSTEM 

~OOL\\l'OHTII BUILDIN G 

J.A.UES HEUKSC.llEH. 
VICE · P R ESIDENT 

Mr .. .8..isto Ryti, Governor of Finla.nds Bank, 
c/o Hotel Plaza, 
Fifth Avenlle at Fifty-Ninth Street, 
New York City, 

Dear Mr .. Ryti: 

l\fa.rch 4th, 1925. 

CABLE ADORESS 
"IRVINGBANK NEWYORK" 

Referring to our discussion of yesterday, regarding the invest­
ment of the funds of the Finlands Bank in this market, it gives me pleasure to 
confirm the information furnished you during our interview-

It vTOu1d be advi sable for you to confine your invest111e1d.,s to call 
loans, tirne de_posi ts, short-term investrnenta and bankers' accept1cnces-

Cal l 1oans are made ~or our clients wi th the same care tha.t such 
loans are made for our own account and we usually a i rn to have as collateral 
one-half of the amount in industrial securities and one-half in railroad securities. 
We insist that a margin of 2oi be maintRined by the borrower at all times in 
connection with loans of this nature. Our charge for handlins such business 
for you would be 1/4% per annum, this commission covering the east of arr.ang-
ing substitutions from time to time. 

We are, at, .::_:iresent, in a position to pay you 3% per n.nnum on 
deposits left with us subject to 30 days' notice and we rnight mention that 
several government institutions are availing themselves of' this form of 
investment • 

It is understood,with reference to short-term investmePt.s, that 
you would prefer maturities limited to two years, and attached is a liGt of 
issues which you may find desirable.. 'ive are, at rresent, investing our own 
funds in similar securities, and consider them first-class in every respect .. 
Should there be increasing demands for funds in this marketit might be necessary 
for you to accept lower prices than thcse quoted if you decide to dispose of such 
securities later during the year. 

With reference to bankers 1 acceptances, you would be able to obt~in 
a rate at p:resent of 3-1/8':t and, i_nasmuch as we confine our purchases of thi.s class 
of paper to acceptances of only prime banks, we would not furnish our endorsement. 

It is encourl'lging to note that we may be of service to your good 
insti tu.tion in connection with arbi tre.ge transactions, and you may rest assured 
that a.ny orders entrusted to ue wi.11 al WP_ys recei ve our very best attention. 

We a,re v,3ry glad to have had the pri vilei7,e of meeting you a.nd being 
of assistance during your very short visit in this city, and should any other aues­
tions occur to you before you sail,please do not hesiGate to com.inunicate with us. 

Very truly 
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INV 1~STfiii8NT SUGGt:STICNS 

Maroh 4, 1925. 

Alnminum Co .. of Arneri Cl'l 7s due Nov1,l925 
Baltimore &: Ohio RR Southwt?st Di.v .. ,chx~ July 1,'25 3-1/2~ 
Kans,rn City Termlnal Ry Co .. 5-1/2s Jue Nov .. 15, t 26 
Marland Oil Co .. 5s due Nov .. 1, 1926 
Minn .. , St .. Paul &: Saul t Ste .. Marie 5s dua June 27, '26 
Pure Oil Co .. 5-1/.2s due Aug .. t,l.925 

n • " n " Feb, 1,1926 
,, n n " n Aug .. 1,19?8 

.Standard Oil Co .. of Calit. 5a due A~ .. t, 1925 
Canada. Govt .. of Dom .. of 5s ,1ue Apr .. 1, 1926 
Provi no"'l of Al berta 6s due Jul y 15, 1925 

11 
" Manitoba 6s due Aug. 2. 1925 

11 11 Onta,rio 5s :iue June 1, 1928 

Price. 
101 13/16 
100 
102 
99 3/4 

100 3/4 
100 1/2 
101 
.101 
101 1/2 
101 1/8 
100 3/.4 
100 7/8 
101 

Yield 
4.20% 
3.50 
4.26 
5.,15 
4 .. 50 
4or24 
4 .. 37 
4 .. 75 
3.50 
3.82 
4.00 
4 .. 00 
4.15 
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